Mitch Grayson

R
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Sunday, 20 April 2014 8:15 AM
To: Media Briefing
Subject: Fwd: Ministerial Media Alert
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "iSentia Digital Service " <mediaalert@isentia.com>
Date: 20 April 2014 7:04:18 am AEST

To: <lee.anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Ministerial Media Alert

SUN 20 APRIL 2014, 7:01 AM
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17 media items prepared for Peter Norrig ent of Premier and ‘ j
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Sunday Mail (Brisbane), Brishane by Michelle Collins 20 Apr 2014

Goodmall
Agenda - page 35 - 601 words
Photo; Ves/- Tyvpe: News Item - Size: 211 cm? - ID: 250823973

¥ TThe big heart of the big city. Brisbane CityCat skipper reversed course during Easter-
. zve peak-hour to return a little boy who had somehow boarded at South Bank
| without his mother. Weary homeward-bound travellers reckoned the look of relief on
" mum's face was worth every minute of the delay. Deception Bay reader far from
= happy aftery an incoming text on his mobile phone woke him from his sleep at
- 4.08am. Expecting bad news at that hour, he got up from bed only to discover it was
: awelcome from Australia Post because he had signed up for MyPost Concession at

his local post office.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords
Newman {2), Campbell {1)
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Highway needs urgent upgrade, not union speed humps

= Sunday Mail (Brisbane), Brisbane by Gary Hardgrave 20 Apr 2014
' Agenda - page 32 - 566 words

Photo: No - Type: News ltem - Size: 278 cm? - ID: 250825118

Keywords

Newman (1), Campbell (1)
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THE flooding of Queensland's north reminds us just how bad the Bruce Highway is.

. Experts declare it to be of Third World standards, yet we expect it to complete
i I’ multiple tasks.

Read full text < Downigad print article
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CUTS LEAVE US IN DARK

Sunday Mail {Brisbane), Brisbane by Terry Sweeiman 20 Apr 2014

Agenda - page 33 - 639 words

Photo: No - Type: News lem - Size: 284 cm” - |D: 250825123
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Keywords
Energy (1), McArdle (2), energy (1), Mark McArdle (1), Minister
(1
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A BIT over 10 years ago | was ambliing home after an ambiticusly long lunch (my
bride was away) when | noticed our communal dumpster impertinently parked in the
middle of the street. [ retrieved it, came inside and took myself to my virtuous couch,
vaguely noticing in passing that the furniture had disappeared from our balcony.

Read full fext - Download print article
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Water torture

Sunday Mail (Brisbane), Brisbane 20 Apr 2014
General News - page 15 - 112 words

Phote: Yes - Type: News Item - Size: 226 em? - ID: 250825316

NO MORE parliamentary jokes about pronouncing the surname of Nick Di Girolamo,
the Liberal Party fundraiser and Sydney waterspout. Premier Campbell Newman is
sure to face fresh guestions about Mr Di Giroclama's (pictured) Queensiand
connections when Parliament resumes on May 6. Mr Newman fielded Labor inquiries
in the Aprit sitfings relating to links between a local company and Mr Di Girolamo's
Australian Water Holdings. Mr Di Girolamo is at the centre of a NSW corruption W
inquiry which revealed gifts made to Barry O'Farrell that led to that premier's
resignation.

Read full text - Download print article
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- IT'S HAUL UP FOR GRABS
Sunday Mail (Brisbane). Brisbane by Greg Stolz 20 Apr 2014

4=" General News - page 12 - 471 words
Photo: Yes - Type: News Item - Size: 763 cm? - ID; 250825330

Rezd full text - Download print article

Keywords
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- BUSES ON ONE-WAY STREET

Sunday Mail (Brisbane), Brisbane 20 Apr 2014
General News - page 15 - 238 words
Photo: Yes - Type: News Hem - Size: 324 cmi® - ID: 250825375

L BRISBANE City Councii buses may be off the road for good from September next
year. New tendering for southeast Queensland's bus services was foreshadowed in a
shock government warningto the region's bus operators this week.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords

Minister (1), Scott Emerson (1), Transport (2) A 415,184 CIRCULATION
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Racing iest in the desert

Sunday Mail {(Brisbane), Brisbane 20 Apr 2014

General News - page 15 - 221 words
Photo: Yes - Type: News lftem - Size: 270 cm? - ID: 250825389

i QUEENSLAND'S racing crisis was there for all to see behind the gum trees. In a
week where $4 million races were held at Randwick, our Wednesday TAB races
returned to the gum tree-TAB era at Beaudesert {pictured). What next for Sky TV?
Gatton races where the neddies disappear mid-race behind a tall, tin shed? Poor old
Beaudesert is a stone-age relic which old-time racing scribe Pat Farrell would have
scorned as an "emergency landing ground for crows
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Read full text - Download print article

Keywords

racing (3), Steve Dickson (1), Racing (2), Minister (1) o, 415,184 CIRCULATION
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YOUR SAY ON BOOZE THUGS
Sunday Mail (Brisbane}, Brisbane by Arah Vogler 20 Apr 2014

General News - page 16 - 425 words
Photo: No - Type: News ltem - Size: 231 cm?- |D; 250825815

MORE than 1700 Queenslanders have logged on to have their say on the Newman

' Government's plan to help cut down on alcohol-fuelled violenca by punishing

Y offenders rather than cutting drinking hours with more than 75 paf cent approving the
move. But a group of experts assembled to lobby the Newman Government to follow
Newcastle's lead and close pubs and clubs earlier say punishing offenders more will
not work.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords
Newman {4), Premier {3}, Campbell (2}
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LYRIC BASH FIT FOR A KING AND

=y Sunday Mail (Brisbane}, Brishane 20 Apr 2014
'!} General News - page 26 - 133 words
Photo: Yes - Type: News Item - Size: 418 em? - 1D: 250827211

B EVERYONE thouaht the hottest ticket in town was a brief soiree with the Duke and
. Duchess of Cambridge at the Brisbane Convention & Exhibition Centre yesterday.
While the wiho's who in Campbell Newman's address book were hobnobbing it with

Kate and Wills, a few A-listers

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords
Newman (1); Campbell (1)
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ROYALS MINUS HEIR, GRACES

%= Sunday Mail {Brishane), Brisbane 20 Apr 2014
54 Supplements - page 3 - 320 words
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just how down to earth the Duke and Duchess are. From drought-stricken farmers, to
sporting greats and the state's top politicians, all have been humbled by rubbing
shoulders with their Royal Highnesses at a special reception held at the South Bank
convention cenire yesterday.

Read full text - Download print article -

Keywords
Newman (2), premier (1), Premier (1), Campbell (1)
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Govt stole from us

- Sunshine Coast Sunday, Sunshine Coast QLD 20 Apr 2014
[LJ General News - page 14 - 213 words '
Photo: No - Type: News ltem - Size: 81 cm? - |1D: 250841277

LETTERS TO THE EDITCOR IN 2012, one of the first things the Newman
Government did was increase our aiactricity bills to cover the cost of the carbon tax.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords
Minister (1), Mark McArdle {2}, Mark (1), Energy (1)
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Baird assures power will be cheaper

Tow:syille Bulletin, Townsville QL 19 Apr 2014
Genharal Mews - page 32 - 162 words
Photo: No - Type: News ltem - Size: 63 cm? - |D: 250719306

NEWLY elected NSW Premier Mike Baird will take his state along the same path as
Queensland in proposing a sale of electricity networks. Speaking after being
appointed premier in the wake of Barry C'Farrell's shock resignation after misleading
1 an anti-cerruption inquiry over an undeclared $3000 bottle of Grange wine, Mr Baird
I said cheaper power would result from a sale of the sfate’s $30 billion electricity
network.

Read full text - Download print article |

[Release
5

RTIP96.pdf - Page Number: 5 of 18




Keywords

Newman (1), premier (1), Premier (2), Campbell (1) o, 31484 CIRCULATION

Kate in Queen-to-be-land

. Townsville Bulletin, Townsville QLD by Matthew Killoran 19 Apr 2014

i L'J General News - page 2 - 561 words
Photo: Yes - Type: News Item - Size: 515 cm? - |D: 250719630

In state of King-sized excitement JUST for a day, the Sunshine State will be
transformed intc Katesland.

Rezad full text - Download print article

Keywords

Newman (1)l premier (1)' Premier (1)’ Campbell (1) * 31,484 CIRCULATION
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MP cool on poll issues

Townsville Bulletin, Townsville QLD 19 Apr 2014
General News - page 36 - 254 words
Photo: No - Type: News ltem - Size: 114 cm?-1D: 250719763

wrllrembi  John Hathaway says "WWe are discussing it with the people and seeking their

£: B feedback.” If this is refeiring 10 the State Government's new Strong Choices Survey,
' he is JOKING. | tried to do this survey the other night and uniess | would sell out
= pensioners and cut public services or sell everything it wouldn't let me turn the page.
Posted by: Kev Whia js John Hathaway? I've never seen him involved in anything,
especially‘anything that has done any good for anyone else.

Read full text - Download print arficle

Keywords
Can Do Campbeil (1)
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Time io tell Premier

Townsville Bulletin, Townsville QLD 19 Apr 2014
General News - page 36 - 375 words

Photo: Yes - Type: News Item - Size: 216 cm? - ID: 250719777

@Em - QUEENSLANDERS have a chance to tell Campbell Newman that his draft Safe
" Night Out Strategy must address trading hours if it is to effectively cut instances of
aleohol related violence. The Premier's proposed code of conduct for drinkers, and
focus on tougher sentencing for those convicted of violence and anti-social
behaviour, do not tackle the core problem.
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Read full text - Download print article

Keywords

Newman (4), Premier (3), Campbell (1) A, 31,484 CIRCULATION
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Yabulu dams a worry: Powell

-

=1 JTownsville Bulletin, Townsville QLD by Tony Raggatt G Apr2014
=m General News - page 2 - 338 words

Photo: Yes - Type: News Hem - Size: 248 cm? - ID: 250728085

RESULTS from water testing at Queensland Nickel's troutied Yabulu facility should
be available next week. State environment officers have been at the refinery all week
investigating the overflowing tailings dam, to see if any chemicals had flowed into the
reef.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords

Minister (3), Powell (9), Andrew (2) . 31484 CIRCULATION

Weekend Post (1 item)
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* Happier state of affairs for visit

- Weekend Post, Cairns 19 Apr 2014
ﬂ:-r—q General News - page 2 - 235 words
Photo: Yes - Type: Naws Item - Size: 130 cm? - 1D 250664875

"""" devastated by the worst floods in 40 years. That visit in 2011 - which included Cairns,
Tully and Cardwell - was part of his first official tour of Australia, but it came about
berause of the Christchurch earthguake, cyclone Yasi and floods in Queensland and
Victoria,

: %&‘?’f“’-‘aﬁﬁ THE last firne Prince William visited Queensland, he was consoling people

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords:
Newman (1), Premier (1), Campbell (1)
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ISENTIA
INFLUENCE - INFORM = INSIGHT

COPYRIGHT This report and its contents are for the internal research use of Mediaportal subscribers only and may not be provided to
any third party by any means for any purpose without the express permission of iSentia and/or the relevant copyright owner. For more

information contact copyright@iSentia.com.

DISCLAIMER iSentia uses mulliple audience data sources for press, inlernet, TV and radio, including AGE Nielsen Media Research,
Audit Bureau of Circulations, comScore, CSM Media Research, OQzTAM, Nielsen, Research International and TNS. For general
information purposes only. Any ASRs and audience figures are an estimate only and may be subject erroror oniission, iSentia makes
no representations and, to the extent permitted by law, excludes all warranties in relation to the information contained in the report and

is not liable for any losses, cosis or expenses, resulling from any use or misuse of the reporl.

The information transmitted is intended only for the parson or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
andfor privileged material. Any review. retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

If yau received this unintentionally, please contact the sender and delete the maierial from ali compuiers.

iSentia Piy. Ltd. does not warrant the material contained in this message Is/free irom computer virus or defect. Loss or damage
incurred in use is not the responsibility of iSentia Ply. Ltd.

iSentia Pty. Ltd. respects your privacy and is commitied te protecting it. To view cur Privacy Policy please visit:
http:/iwww.isentia.com/.
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Courtney Dore

From: Troy Collings

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:57 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Subject; Re: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE ; Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Courtney, please note I became aware this morning. In short:
1. EHP are urgently putting together a response to the points raised below;

2. Iraised direct with my DG this morn. The DG is considering a formal response from the dept (the
regulator) to the article in The Australian that is the source of this campaign. In short. the article was
inaccurate and alarmist.

Thanks
Troy

Troy Collings

Chief of Statf

Minister for Environment
and Heritage Protection

On 22 Apr 2014, at 10:30 am, "Courtney Dore" <Copuriney.Dore@ministerial.gld.goy.au> wrote:
Hi Troy,
Are you aware of these emails please? Are you planning to respond?

Thanks,
Courtney,

<image003.jpg>Courtney Dore

Senior Policy Adviser

Environment & Heritage; Taurism, Major Events, Small Business & C'Wealth Garmes; Nat Parks, Rec, Sport &
Racing

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier

Phone. 07 37157028/ Mabile: IBs@matioe Building | 100 George Street § Brisbane | QLD

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Davizs

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:25 AM

To: Courtney Dore

Cc: Glenys Jenkin {Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qgld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Paimer Clean up his act

Courtney — can you speak with Troy Collings and ascertain how they intend to respond. We will go
fram there.

Thanks,

1
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Kate Davies

Executive Officer

Premier of Queensiand

Ph: 07 3719 7039 MlCTPI - Personal Inf?rmation

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailte:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10:23 AM

To: Kate Davies; Courtney Dore

Subject: FOR YOUR ADVICE PLEASE : Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

Hi Kate and Courtney

For your advice in Bec’s ahsence please.

The below campaign has started to come in — 207 emails have heen received so far with email
addresses only — no postal details, All are being sent to the Premier anda the Minister for
Environment.

Can you please advise if you would like to respond?

Thanks,

Glenys

Glenys lenkin
Departmental Ligison Officer| Customer Lisison Unit\| Department of the Premier and Cabinet
alenys. jenkin@premiers.qld.qov.au | 07 3718 7047

Great state. Great opportunity.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2014 10714 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Cc: Mary Weaver :

Subject: FW: Make Clive Paimer Clean up his act

Hey Glenys
Over the weekend we started receiving the helow emails — 207 emails so far. They are all a bit
different, but raise the same issue. No postal details, only email addresses provided. They are all

addressed to Minister for Environment as well as the Premier. Can you please get some advice on
responcing.

Thanks

Nadia

From;
Sent: Thursday, 17 April 2014 6:52FM

2
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To: Environment@ministerdal.qld.gov.au; The Premier
Subject: Make Clive Palmer Clean up his act

- 'When you issued Clive Palmer's nicke! refinery a new permit, you led the public to believe
that you were acting in the best interest of the environment and the Great Barrier Reef World
Heritage Area. Now, it's clear you weakened protections, by allowing waste of higher
toxicity and approving two creek mouths as discharge points.

It doesn't matter that the permit “provides clear, unambiguous, enforceable conditions that
must be met.” The conditions are so weak that the refinery’s discharges of toxic siudge this
week are unlikely to even breach these limits.

According to the report by the The Australian, Federal government scientists have described
a major discharge from the dams to the ecosystemn of Halifax Bay as “similat to the daily
discharge of treated sewage from a city of seven million people”. How can you possibly
allow this to happen in our World Heritage Area.

CTPI - Personal Information

QLD 4211

This email is intended only for the addressee.{Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent,

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queeénsland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are thoge of the author and do neot necesgsarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This emall is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email ir error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.
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From: l.ee Anderson

Sent: Sunday, 20 Aprit 2014 8:15 AM
To: Media Briefing

Subject: Fwd: Ministerial Media Alert

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "iSentia Digital Service " <mediaalert@isentia.com™>
Date: 20 April 2014 7:04:18 am AEST

To: <lee.anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Ministerial Media Alert

SUN 20 APRIL. 2014, 7:01 ANI
Ministerial Media Alert &

Sunday Mail (Brisbane) (10 jtems)

~ No Headline

Sunday Mail {Brisbane), Brisbane by Michelle Collins

Goodmail
Agenda - page 35 -601 words
Phato: Yes - Type News tem - Size: 211 cm?® - 1D 250823673

20 Apr 2014

=)/ The tig heart of the big city. Brishane CityCat skipper reversed course during Easter-eve |
peak-nour to return a little boy who had somehow hoarded at South Bank without his
i mother. Weary homeward-bound travellers reckoned the look of refief on mum's face
| was worth every minute of the delay. Deception Bay reader far from happy aftery an

| lincoming text on his mobite phane woke him from his sleep at 4 08am. Expecting bad
i a4 news at that hour, he got up from bed onfy to discover it was a welcome from Australia
/Past because he had signed up for MyPost Cancession af his local post office.

Read full text - Download print article

Keywords

e o 415,184 CIRCULATION
Newman (2), Campbeli (1)
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S Keywords

. Highway needs urgent upgrade, not union speed humps

Bundav Mail (Brisbane), Brisbane by Gary Hardgrave 20 Apr 2014
#] Agends - page 32 - 568 words
) Phote: No - Type: Naws lter - Size:r 278 om® - ) 280825118

- THE fiooding of Queensland's north reminds us just how bad the Bruce Highway is.
Experts daclare # to be of Third World standards, yet we expect it o compleie multipls
tasks.

Read full text - Download print article

[ 418,184 CiRCuLATION

Newnan (1), Campbell (1}

© CUTS LEAVE US IN DARK

Sunday Mail (Brisbang), Brisbane by Terry Sweeiman 20 Apr 2014
(=]  Agenda - page 33 - 838 words
Froto: Ne - Type: News Hem - Size: 284 oy’ ~ 1D 250825123

A A BIT over 10 years ago | was ambling home aiter an ambifiously long lunch (my bride
was away) when | noticed cur communal dumpstei impertinently parkad in the middle of
the street. | refrieved it, came inside anddock myself o my virtuous couch, vaguely
noticing in passing that the furniture had disappeared from our balcony.

—
=]

Kead full text - Downlead print article

Koywords

- Energy (1), McArdie (2), energy (1) Mark MoAsdle
(), Minister (1)

[ 415,184 CIRCULATION

Keywords
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: Water toriure

:__ Sunday Mail {Brisbane). Brisbans 20 Apr 2014
S 10wy Genaral News Ypage 15 - 112 words
Photo: Yes - Type News Hem - Size: 226 om® - i 280825318

NG MORE parliamentary jokes about pronouncing the surname of Nick Di Girclamo, the
Liabsval Party fundraiser and Sydney waterspout. Premier Campbell Newman is sure fo
tage frash guestions about iy D Girolamg's (pictured) Queensland conneclions whan

i Parliament resumes on May 6. Mr Newman fielded Labor inguiries in the April sittings

: refating fo links between a local company and Mr Di Girolamo's Australian Water
. {24 ‘Hotdings. Mr Di Girolams is at the centre of a NSW corruption W inguiry which revealed
w gifts made-io Barry O'Farrell that led to that premier’s resignation. '

Read full text - Download print article
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| IT'S HAUL UP FOR GRABS

: Sunday Mail (Brigbane), Brisbane by Greg Stolz 20 Apr 2014
: D:J General News - page 12 - 471 words
: Photo: Yes - Type: News [tem -~ Size: 763 om® - 1B: 250825330

=z Allegedty ill-gotten hoats, bikes, buildings, buggies... FANCY a Ferrari at a knackdown
price? Or maybe a pimped-out golf buggy is mare your speed?

. Keywaords

| JARROD BLEWIE (1), BLEWIE (1), Jarrod Bleiie
(1)

L 415,184 CIRCULATION

- BUSES ON ONE-WAY STREET
‘ Sunday Mail (Brisbane¢), Brisbane 20 Apr 2014

General News - page 15 - 238 words
¢ Photo: Yes - Type: News Hem - Size: 324 om? - ([ 250825376

= BRISBANE City Council buses may be off the road for good from September naxt year.
Neaw tendering for southeast Queensland's hus services was foreshadowed in a shock
government warning to the region's bus operators this week.

Read full text - Download print article

x Keywords

N [ 415,184 CIRCULATION
Minister (1), Scoit Emerson (1), Transpait (2)

~ Racing lost in the desert

Sunday Maii {Brisbane], Brisbane 20 Apr 2014
General News - page 15 - 221 words
7= Pheto: Yeg="Type News ftem - Size: 270 om? - [ 250825389

whers $4 milllon races were held at Randwick, our Wednesday TAB races returned to
the gum tree-TARB era at Beaudesert {pictured). What next for Sky TV? Gatfon races
[ where the neddies disappear mid-race behind a tall, tin shed? Poor old Beaudesert is a
stone-age refic which ofd-time racing scribe Pat Farrell would have scomed as an

¢ e "emergency landing ground for crows

‘» GUEENSLAND'S racing crisis was there for all to see behind the gum trees. in a week

Read full text - Download print article

| Keywords [ 415,184 CIRCULATION

"1 racing (3), Steve Dickson (1), Racing (2}, Minister

S

- YOUR SAY ON BOOZE THUGS

3
RTIP96.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 18

[Releal

S




Sunday Mail (Brisbanel, Brisbane by Arah Vooler 28 Apr EG'M'

=

o fs (reneral News - bage 18 - 425 words

Photo: No - Typa: News Hem ~ Size: 221 om? - 10 2508258158

«+ MORE than 1700 Queenslanders have logged on to have their say on the Newman
Government's plan to help cut down on alcohol-fuslied violence by punishing offenders
rather than culling drinking hours with more than 75 per cent approving the move. But a
groun of experts assembled fo lobby the Newman Government to follow Newcastile's
lead and close pubs and clubs eaddier say punishing offenders more will not work.

=

L Keywords [ 415,184 cirouLaTION
Mewveman (4}, Pramiar (3}, Campbel (2}

Read full text - Pownload print article :

* LYRIC BASH FIT FOR A KING AND |
Sunday Mail {Brisbane}, Brishans

General News - page 25 - 133 words
Photor Yes - Type News Hem - Size: 418 om® - [Dn 2808272011

20 Apr 2014

4 EVERYONE thought the holtest ticket in town/was a brief soirse with the Duke and
Duchess of Cambridge ai the Brisbane Convention & Exhibition Centre yesterday, While
the who's who in Campball Newman's address Book were hobnohbing it with Kate and

Wills, a few Adlisters

Read full texd - Download print article - -

- Heywords [ 415,184 CIRCULATION
~4 Newnan (1), Campbelt {1}

‘" ROYALS MINUS HEIR, GRACES
Sunday Mail (Brisbane), Srisbane

‘ Supplemenis ~ page 3 - 220 wnrds
== Photor Yes - Type: News Mem - Size: 213 om® - 1 2808334458

20 Apr 2014

how dowinio garth the Duke and Duchess are. From droughi-stricken farmears, o
sporng gresis and the stale's top politicians, all have been humbled by rubbing
shoulders with their Royal Highnesses at a special reception held at the South Bank

conventich centre vesterday.

Read full text - Download print arficle
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Govt stole from us

Sunshine Coast Sunday, Sunshine Coast QLD 20 Apr 2014
w| Gensral News - page 14 - 213 words
Photo: No -~ Type: News ltem - Size: 81 am? - 1D: 250841277

B was increase our electricity bills to cover the cost of the carbon tax.

Read full text - Download print article -

Keywords
. Minister (1), Mark McArdle (2), Mark (1), Energy
)
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Townsville Bulletin (5 items)

L LETTERS TO THE EDITOR IN 2012, one of the first things the Newrnan Gavernment did

i Baird assures power will be cheaper
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=1 NEWLY elected NSW Premier Mike Baird will take his state along the same path as
Queensland in proposing a sale of elactricity networks. Speaking after being appointed
premier in the wake of Barry O'Farrell’s shock resigniation after misleading an anti-
corruption inquiry over an undectared $3000 bottle of Grange wine, Mr Baird said
cheaper power would resutl from @ sale of the state's $30 billion electricity network.
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:Ir In state of King-sized excitement JUST for a day, the Sunshine State will be transformed
into Katesland,
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: MP cool on poll issues
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-1 John Hathaway says "We are discussing it with the people and seeking thzir feedback.” o
Ifthis is referring to the State Government's new Swreng Choices Suivey, hajs JOKING. | - &
tried fo do this survey the cther night and unless | would sell out pensicners and cut

public servicas or sell everything it wouldn't let me turn the page. Posied by: Kev Who is

Johiy Hathaway? 've never seen him involved in anything, sspecially anvithing that has

done any good for anyone else.
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 Can Do Campbell (1)
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.. Time to tell Premier
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4 QUEENSLANDERS have a chance fo izl Campbell Newman that his draft Safe Night
DQut Strategy must address trading-hours if it is to effectively cut instances of alcohol
related viclence. The Premier's proposed code of conduct for drinkers, and focus on
tougher seniencing for those ennvicted of violence and anti-social behaviour, do not
iackie the core problem.
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Yabulu dams a worry; Powell
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RESULTS from water tesling at Queensiand Nickel's troubled Yabulu facility should be
available next week. State environment officers have been at the refinery all week
investigating the overflowing tailings darmn, to see if any chemicals had flowed into the
reef,
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: Happier state of affairs for visit
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the worst floads in 40 years. That visit in 2071 - which included Cairns, Tully and
; Cardwell - was part of his first official tour of Australia, but it came abgit because of the
E Christchurch earthguake, cyclone Yasi and floods in Queensland ard Victoria.
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